
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Steven, 

Dennis Murray [Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk] 
04 December 2008 10:54 
Steven Bell 
Glover, Joanne 
FW: 21467968_3_UKMATTERS(tie Change - Clause 80)rev4 
21467968_3_UKMATTERS(tie Change - Clause 80)rev4.doc 

Copy of email sent to Richard. I think that this deals with the only real issue outstanding. 
Joanne, 
Copy to keep you up to date. 

Regards 
Dennis 

From: Dennis Murray 
Sent: 04 December 2008 10:44 
To: 'Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co. uk' 
Subject: 21467968_3_UKMATTERS(tie Change - Clause 80)rev4 

Richard, 
Following your telephone message I have further amended the draft Change mechanism at Clause 80.20.4 to cover: 

1. Omission of the requirement to produce an Estimate within 20 working days which will allow us to agree a 
suitable number of days for each proposed change (see note 6 of my email on 281

h Nov). 

2. To add in the requirement to demonstrate full effect of programme when assessed with other relevant 
changes/instructions within 40 business days and for tie to respond within 20 business days. This deals with 
the Steve Sharp note that you handed to me however I have amended the timescales which I think are more 
appropriate. 

I trust that this is the only real issue that exists between us from the previous draft sent on Monday and that this 
revised draft is acceptable. 

Regards 
Dennis 
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The information transmitted is intended only for tl1e person to who1n it is addressed and 1nay contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not tl1e intended recipient oftlris e-mail please notify tl1e sender i1mnediately at tl1e e1nail address 
above, and tl1en delete it. 

E-1nails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing co1npliance witl1 
our company rules ai1d system performance. TIE reserves tl1e rigl1t to n1onitor emails se11t to or fro1n addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that 1nay be caused to your systems or data by tlris e-1nail. It is tl1e recipient's responsibility 
to scan tlris e-1nail and any attacl1n1ents for computer vin1ses. 

Senders and recipients of e-1nail sl1ould be aware tl1at under Scottisl1 Freedo111 of Infor1nation legislation and tl1e Data Protection 
legislation tl1ese co11tents 1nay l1ave to be disclosed to third parties iI1 response to a request. 
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